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STATE OF NEW YORK
DEPARTMENT OF STATE
41 STATE STREET
ALBANY, NY |1 223 1-0001

GEORGE E. PaTaki RanDpY A. DANIELS
September 10, 2003 SECRETARY OF STATE

GOVERNOR

Town of SoUthampton
116 Hampton Road
Southampton, NY 11968

.

/)
RE: Town of Southampton, Local Law 61, 62, & 63,2003, filed on

08/27/2003

To Whom It May Concern:

The above referenced material was received and filed by this office as indicated.
Additional local law filing forms will be forwarded upon request.

Sincerely,

Linda Lasch

Principal Clerk

State Records & Law Bureau
(518) 474-2755
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LOCAL LAW NO. 63 OF 2003

A LOCAL LAW to amend Chapter 330-5 and to amend Chapter 330-320 and create new
Sections 330-331 and 330-332 of the Code of the Town of Southampton.

BE IT ENACTED by the Town Board of the Town of Southampton as follows:
SECTION 1. LEGISLATIVE INTENT.

The Town of Southampton dates back to 1640. All of its hamlets have a long
architectural, maritime and cultural history that has been preserved by its residents as
heritage resources. The Town has exceptional surviving heritage resources, some dating
back several thousand years relating to that long history. In addition, the Shinnecocks
have occupied the land for thousands of years and many archaeological sites contain their
heritage resources.

The Town’s historical resources has played an important role for over 350 years in the
development of the East End of Long Island. Tourism and second-home ownership have
been an important aspect of the Town’s character since the 1870°s. To recognize the
importance and special character of these resources to the Town and the East End of
Long Island, the Town would like to establish an honorary process to afford such sites the
status of “Hamlet Heritage Resource Areas”.

A Hamlet Heritage Resource Area is an identifiable area within a hamlet that evokes a
strong sense of the character of the hamlet. In a Hamlet Heritage Resource Area, there is
a recognizable and distinctive “Sense of Place”.

The 1999 Comprehensive Plan recommends that the Town of Southampton designated
Hamlet Heritage Resource Areas based upon nominations from the Town Landmarks and
Historic Districts Board. The selection as a Hamlet Heritage Resource Area is an
honorary title with no new restrictions or controls on property usage or regulation.

' SECTION 2. Amend Chapter 330-5 (Definitions) as follows:

HAMLET HERITAGE RESOURCE AREAS--Heritage Resources are man-made
objects at least 50 years old that are connected to human activity. These resources
could be any buildings used to house human or animal activities, i.e., homes,
sheds, garages, mills, bamns, agricultural buildings, offices, schools, churches,
commercial and public-use buildings. It could be structures such as bridges,
canals, roads, docks, fences, monuments and sculptures. It could also be burying
grounds, trails, archaeological and commemorative or historic sites. These
resources when grouped together help convey the special heritage of an
area. Hamlet Heritage Resource Area selection is an honorary title bestowed in
recognition of the special character of a neighborhood, hamlet or area. It honors



the properties and the community that has cherished its historic heritage.
Properties selected as part of a Hamlet Heritage Resource Area are not subject to
additional restrictions, uses or regulations. Properties selected as Hamlet Heritage
Resource Areas are not designated as Town landmarks or Town historic districts.
The Hamlet Heritage Resource Area selection is for honorary purposes only.

SECTION 3. Amend the title of Article XVIII as follows:

ARTICLE XVIII

Landmarks and Historic Districts and Heritage Resource Areas

SECTION 4. Section 330-320 (Landmarks and Historic Districts) is hereby amended by
inserting underlined words as follows: '

§ 330-320. Landmarks and Historic Districts Board.

A

The Town Landmarks and Districts Board (the "Board") is hereby established.
The Board shall consist of seven Town residents to be appointed by the Town
Board and, to the extent available in the community, drawn from the following
disciplines: architecture, architectural history, archaeology, local history, law,
historic preservation and real estate. All members shall have demonstrated
significant interest in and commitment to the field of historic preservation or
related fields and shall have a known interest in historic, cultural and architectural
development within the Town of Southampton.

Board members shall serve for a term of three years, with the exception of the
initial term of one of the members which shall be one year, two for two years and
two for three years. Members may serve for more than one term.

The Chairman shall be annually selected by the Town Board. The Board may
elect to designate a Vice Chairman and Secretary.

The Board shall adopt rules of procedure as it may deem necessary to the proper
exercise of its responsibilities. :

The Board shall be empowered to:

(1)  Conduct surveys of significant historic, architectural and cultural
landmarks and historic districts within the Town.

(2) Recommend the designation of significant historic, architectural and
cultural landmarks and the establishment of historic districts to the Town
Board,



(3)  Increase public awareness of the value of historic, cultural and
architectural preservation by developing, implementing and participating
in public education programs.

(4)  Make recommendations to the Town Board conceming the donation or
acquisition of facade easements, development rights or other interests in
real property as necessary.

(5)  Make recommendations to the Town Board concerning the utilization of
state or private funds to promote the preservation of landmarks and
historic districts within the Town of Southampton.

(6) Recommend acquisition of a landmark structure by the Town Board where
its preservation is essential to the purposes of this act and where private
preservation is not feasible.

(7)  Make recommendations to the Town Board regarding staff and
professional consultants necessary to carry out the duties of the Board.

(8)  Engage in opportunities for professional development.

(9)  Approve or disapprove applications for certificates of appropriateness.

(10) Recommend site selection as Hamlet Heritage Resource Areas.
SECTION 5. Create a new Section 330-331 (Heritage Resource Areas) as follows:

§330-331. Hamlet Heritage Resource Area.

Heritage Resources are man-made objects at least 50 years old that are connected
to human activity. These resources could be any buildings used to house human
or animal activities, i.e., homes, sheds, garages, mills, barns, agricultural
buildings, offices, schools, churches, commercial and public-use buildings. It
could be structures such as bridges, canals, roads, docks, fences, monuments and
sculptures. It could also be burying grounds, trails, archaeological and
commemorative or historic sites.

These resources, when grouped together, help convey the special heritage of an
area. -

Hamlet Heritage Resource Area is an honorary title bestowed in recognition of the
special character of a neighborhood, hamlet or area. It honors the properties and
the community that has cherished its historic heritage. Properties selected as
Hamlet Heritage Resources retain the same current Town rights, uses or
regulations. Properties selected as part of Hamlet Heritage Resource Areas are



not designated as Town landmarks or Town historic districts. The Hamlet
Heritage Resource selection is for honorary purposes only.

SECTION 6. Create anew §330-332 (Criteria for Selection as Hamlet Heritage Resource
Area) as follows:

§330-332. Procedure and Criteria for Selection as Heritage Resource Areas.

1. Any person, organization or board of the Town of Southampton may submit
an application to the Town Clerk to nominate a man-made object or group of
Historic Resources for selection as a Hamlet Heritage Resource Area.

2. Copies of the application shall be forwarded by the Town Clerk to the
Department of Land Management, and the Landmarks and Historic Districts
Board for review. Upon a determination of completeness by the Landmarks
Board, the Department of Land Management and the Landmarks and Historic
Districts Board shall submit an advisory report to the Town Board.

3. In its advisory report to the Town Board, the following criteria will be
considered for selection of a Hamlet Heritage Area by the Landmarks and Historic
Districts Board:

A. Date of the Heritage Resource.

B The building style of the structure.

C. Compatibility of additions and alterations to the original structure.
D

Association of the Heritage Resource with a significant architect or
builder.

E. Association of the Heritage Resource with a prominent person.

4. The Town Board may schedule a public hearing on the proposed nomination
of a Hamlet Resource Heritage Area or publish a notice of complete application and
written comment period. A public hearing is not required.

5. Upon receipt of the Landmarks and Historic Districts Board’s advisory report,
the Town Board may consider a resolution approving the site selection as a Hamlet
Heritage Resource Area.

6. Upon selection as a Hamlet Heritage Resource Area, the description and the
location of the man-made object or group of Historic Resources so selected as a Hamlet
Heritage Resource shall be listed in a directory entitled “Heritage Resource Areas” to be
maintained by the Landmarks and Historic Districts Board. Said directory shall be



maintained on file in the Department of Land Management and the Office of the Town
Clerk. :

SECTION 7. Severability.

If any clause, sentence, paragraph, section or part of this local law, now or through
supplementation, shall be adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid,
such judgment shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder thereof but shall be
confined in its operation to the class of use, sentence, paragraph, section or part thereof
directly involved in the controversy in which such judgment shall have been rendered.

SECTION 8. Effective Date

This Article shall take effect upon filing with the Secretary of State pursuant to the
Municipal Home Rule Law.



CATEGORY: PUBLIC HEARINGS

SPONSORED BY: Town Attorney, Sponsor Kenny

DEPARTMENT: TOWN ATTORNEY

RESOLUTION: 1727

TITLE: NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER WATER MILL
SITE SELECTION AS A HAMLET HERITAGE RESOURCE
AREA PURSUANT TO SECTION 330-332

The following resolution was introduced by Councilman Kenny, seconded by Councilwoman
Graboski, and duly ADOPTED with the following recorded vote:

Heaney:Yes; Kenny: Yes; Kabot: Yes; Suskind: Yes; Graboski:Yes

WHEREAS, the Town acknowledges that historical resources, when grouped together, help
convey the special heritage of an area, and as such should be honored; and

WHEREAS, the Water Mill site selection in the hamlet center, including properties along
Montauk Highway in the center of Water Mill, evokes a strong sense of the character of the
Water Mill Hamlet, and is described by the 1999 Comprehensive Plan Update as “featuring
handsome landmarks, public and private open spaces and agricultural lands” and meets the
criteria set forth for “heritage resources” in § 330-331(A) of the Southampton Town Code of the
Town of Southampton; and

WHEREAS, the dates of the Water Mill site selection were between 1729-1939 and the historic
features of the Water Mill site selection include, but are not limited to, a water mill and windmill,
a19® century Community House, 18" century cemetery, and many 19™ and early 20" century
homes and businesses; and

WHEREAS, the majority of buildings were built by native craftsmen following the East End
rural building tradition. Several structures in the Heritage Area include examples of Colonial,
Federal, Greek Revival, Italianate, Shingle, Beaux-Arts, Colonial Revival, and Craftsman’s
Bungalow architectural styles; and

WHEREAS, the Southampton Town Landmarks and Historic Districts Board has submitted an
application nominating this area as a “Town of Southampton Hamlet Heritage Resource Area;”
now therefore be it

RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Southampton directs the Town Clerk to
forward a copy of the proposed application pursuant to §330-332 of the Town Code to the
Suffolk County Planning Commission and the Southampton Town Planning Board for their
review and recommendation; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to publish the following Notice of Public
Hearing:



CATEGORY: LOCAL LAWS

SPONSORED BY: Town Attorney, Sponsor Kenny

DEPARTMENT: TOWN ATTORNEY

RESOLUTION: 1088

TITLE: NOTICE OF ADOPTION TO AMEND SECTIONS 330-5 AND
330-320 AND CREATE NEW SECTIONS 330-331 AND 330-332
TO CREATE A HAMLET HERITAGE RESOURCE AREA

The following resolution was introduced by Councilman Kenny, seconded by Councilwoman
Zenk, and duly ADOPTED with the following recorded vote:

Heaney:Absent; Kenny:Yes; Zenk:Yes; Kabot:Yes; Suskind:Yes

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to publish the following Notice of
Adoption:
NOTICE OF ADOPTION

TAKE NOTICE that after a public hearing was held by the Town Board of the Town of
Southampton on July 22, 2003, the Town Board at their meeting of August 12, 2003 adopted
LOCAL LAW NO. 63 OF 2003 as follows: “A LOCAL LAW to amen% Chapter 330-5 defining
Heritage Resource Areas and Article XX VIII (Landmarks and Historic Districts), Section 330-

320 (Landmarks and Historic Districts Board) of the Code of the Town of Southampton and
create new Sections 330-331 and 330-332 regarding Hamlet Heritage Resource Areas.”

Copies of the law, sponsored by Councilman Steven Kenny, are on file in the Town Clerk’s
Office, Monday through Friday, from 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD

TOWN OF SOUTHAMPTON, NEW YORK

MARIETTA M. SEAMAN, TOWN CLERK
LOCAL LAW NO. 63 OF 2003

A LOCAL LAW to amend Chapter 330-5 and to amend Chapter 330-320 and create new
Sections 330-331 and 330-332 of the Code of the Town of Southampton.

BE IT ENACTED by the Town Board of the Town of Southampton as follows:
SECTION 1. LEGISLATIVE INTENT.
The Town of Southampton dates back to 1640. All of its hamlets have a long architectural,

maritime and cultural history that has been preserved by its residents as heritage resources. The
Town has exceptional surviving heritage resources, some dating back several thousand years



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

TAKE NOTICE that a public hearing will be held by the Town Board of the Town of
Southampton on December 14, 2004 at 1:00 p.m. at Southampton Town Hall, 116 Hampton
‘Road, Southampton, New York, to consider the designation of the Water Mill site selection as a
Town of Southampton Hamlet Heritage Resource Area pursuant to § 330-332 of the
Southampton Town Code.

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD
TOWN OF SOUTHAMPTON, NEW YORK
MARIETTA M. SEAMAN, TOWN CLERK

End of the Resolution.




Town of Southampton Meeting: 02/08/05 01:00 PM
116 Hampton Road Department: Town Attorney
Southampton, NY 11968 Category: Miscellaneous
Prepared By: Eileen Halek

Initiator: Eileen Powers

Sponsors: Councilman Steven Kenny, Councilwoman Linda Kabot

RESOLUTION 2005-183 Resolution ID: 1387

Approve Water Mill Site Selection As a Heritage Resource
Area

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held by the Town Board of the Town of Southampton on
December 14, 2004 to hear all parties for or against the nomination of the Water Mill site
selection in the hamlet center as a “Hamlet Heritage Resource Area;” and

WHEREAS, the Water Mill site selection in the hamlet center, including properties along
Montauk Highway in the center of Water Mill, evokes a strong sense of the character of the
Water Mill Hamlet, and is described by the 1999 Comprehensive Plan Update as “featuring
handsome landmarks, public and private open spaces and agricultural lands” and meets the
criteria set forth for “heritage resources” in § 330-331(A) of the Southampton Town Code of the
Town of Southampton; and

WHEREAS, the Town acknowledges that historical resources, when grouped together, not only
have an educational value, but also help convey the special heritage of an area, and as such
should be honored; and

WHEREAS, the Southampton the Department of Land Management has reviewed the
application and has recommended the nomination, and the Landmarks and Historic Districts
Board has submitted an advisory report to the Town Board nominating the Water Mill site
selection as a “Town of Southampton Hamlet Heritage Resource Area;™ and

WHEREAS, the Southampton Town Planning Board finds that the designation of “Hamlet
Heritage Resource Area” is appropriate for said property, and the Suffolk County Planning
Commission has determined that this is a matter for local determination; now therefore be it

RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Southampton approves the Water Mill site
selection as a Hamlet Heritage Resource Area pursuant to §330-332 and authorizes the
reasonable expenditure of funds to purchase signs to designate the site as such. The source of
funding is G/L No. 01-10-1220-20-6401-1001 (Hamlet Services-Supervisor); and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Landmarks and Historic Districts Board shall list the Water Mill site
selection in a directory entitled “Heritage Resource Areas” to be maintained by said board, with

copies maintained on file in the Department of Land Management and the office of the Town
Clerk.

Financial Impact

None
Budget is NOT affected by this Resolution.

Updated: 2/4/2005 12:35 PM by Noreen McCulley Page 1
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Water Mill Hamlet Heritage Area

Establishment of Water Mill

In 1640, a group of English colonists arrived from Lynn, Massachusetts
to establish the Southampton settlement of Old Towne. Every colonial
settlement had mills, as they were the most advanced form of power until the
advent of steam power in the early 19" century. Edward Howell, the wealthiest
citizen of the new colony, had owned a water mill in Lynn and was familiar
with water power. In his 1644 agreement with the Town, they gave him 40
acres on what is now called Mill Pond. In addition, the Town built the dam,
gifted two millstones and guaranteed labor to open the beach cut at Mecox Bay

Howell built his mill and the recorded history of Water Mill began. The
hamlet would develop around the water mill on Mill Creek, the windmills on -
the village green and the primary roads that served the early settlement.

The Water-powered Mill (Number One on the Heritage Map)

Over the years, the water mill had many owners. The Ludlum (Ludlow)
family owned the mill from about 1647 until 1760 and the Benedict family
owned it from 1825 until 1942. The Budd, Petty, Foster, Hedges and White
families had brief periods of ownership. In addition to grinding grain, the water
mill building was used for fulling wool cloth, dyeing, spinning, weaving and
paper manufacturing.

The water mill also served as the hamlet’s first post office. The Benedict
family built their home next to the water mill in the mid 1800s and later a
general store across from the mill. Existing homes around the mill date from
1870 to 1900. The water mill is a New York State and Town landmarked
building. Owned by a non-profit group since 1942, the site is now the Water
Mill Museum. Separate history of the water-powered gristmill and Water Mill
Museum is attached.

Montauk Hwy (Number Two on the Heritage Map.)

Mill Path, the road from Old Towne east to the water mill, would later
have sections of it re-named Montauk Highway, Old Country Road and Old
Mill Road. Large sections of the road are still farmed. Several homes on this
west entrance to Water Mill range in dates from 1790 to 1920, with the majority
dating to 1900. The architecture in this area introduces the traveler to the
beginning of the heritage area of Water Mill.

In the mid 1600s, the residents of the Town of East Hampton were
granted the right to bring their grain to the water mill. The Path to East




Hampton would later be re-named Montauk Highway. Historic structures along
the eastern Water Mill section of the highway are described below.

The Water Mill Commons Area (Number three on the Heritage Map)

When the Proprietors divided the original land grant, they left large areas
of common land for grazing and for rounding up and sorting animals. In Water
Mill, the common land covered a large area (Mill Neck) east of Mill Creek and
south of the Path to East Hampton. Some of that land was set aside as a burying
place in 1729, some was sold to private individuals and one piece was
designated for a windmill.

It is not know when the first windmill was built or how many windmills
occupied the site. After a windmill was destroyed in a winter storm, the
Corwith family in 1813 moved an 1800 mill from Hog Neck (North Haven) to
the commons. Eventually the Corwith family purchased the land under their
mill. They would grind grain until 1887.

Since 1934, a non-profit group has owned the windmill and common’s
land (Village Green). The Village Green contains memorial trees dedicated to
soldiers killed in World War IT and Vietnam. In 1950, a stone memorial was
established on the Green, “to honor those who went from this village to take up
arms for their country.” The memorial lists servicemen and woman who served
in six American Wars from 1776 to Vietnam. Attached are separate histories of
the Corwith Windmill, the Commons Memorial and Water Mill Village
Improvement Association.

The Historic Commercial Center- North Side of Montauk Hwy (Number Four on
the Heritage Map)

Following a pattern found in many early American farming communities,
the development of Water Mill’s business district was directly linked to its
mills. The reason — a community’s miller generally was its first storekeeper. A
miller would use his flour payments to acquire manufactured items, which he
would sell to farmers and tradesmen. As his business increased, he became a
storekeeper. James Corwith, in 1840, established a general store across from
his windmill and the Benedicts established one across from their water mill.
They may not have been the first general stores as earlier operators of the mills
may have carried merchandise.

In the early part of the 20™ century, the original Corwith General Store,
now owned by others enlarged the store. Today a restaurant operates in the
general store and other businesses are in the additions. In the 1920s, the stucco
building to the east of the general store was built for a pharmacy and the
existing Penny Candy Shop was built as a dress shop. The Ludlum House, built




about 1800 by Jeremiah Ludlum and later owned by James Corwith, still retains
many of its original features. The building to the east of the Ludlum House was
erected in the 1920s to house a plumbing business and apartment. The next
building, the 1901 LeFevre house has been used commercially for over 50
years. The modern business area has expanded along the north side of Montauk
Highway from this historic center.

Historic South Side of the Montauk Hwy (Number Five on the Heritage Map)

On the south side of Montauk Highway are several historic structures that
reinforce the special character of Water Mill. The Water Mill Union Chapel
was built in 1897-98, next to the 1729 cemetery, to serve as a non-denomination
chapel. Inthe 1920s, religious services ceased and the building became a
community meetinghouse. The Southampton Grange met monthly in the
Community House from 1924 until 1981. Today the building, maintained by
the non-profit Water Mill Community Club, is used for meetings, family
gatherings and events. (Separate history of the House attached) :

The building to the east of the Community House is composed of two
structures, with one section that may date to the late 18" century. Owned by the
Warren family, the tavern was called the Half~-Way House because it was the
stagecoach stop half-way between Patchogue and Montauk in the 19" century.
Two houses in the area date to 1915 and 1930.

The Halseys have been farming on Mill Neck since the early colonial
settlement. Today the Halsey Family’s Green Thumb/Bayview Farm continues
that 350-year tradition.

Halsey Lane and Davids Lane on Mill Neck(Number Six and Seven on the Heritage map)

Halsey Lane (Number Six on the Heritage Map) 1is part of an old east-west
connection linking Water Mill and Sagaponack and was named after the family
that has lived on the lane for hundreds of years. This route was in use soon
after Water Mill was settled and probably followed a Shinnecock Indian circuit.
The lane led from the Water Mill Commons to the spit of land at the south end
of Hayground Cove, once know as the Wading Place, which could be traversed
when the ice was frozen or when Mecox Bay was down. The traveler could then
pick up Bay Lane on the east side of the bay to reach the roads in Sagaponack.
Today the north end of the lane has a concentration of a dozen houses and
outbuildings dating from 1834 to 1930. The Hildreth Blacksmith shop, in
existence for over one-hundred years, was converted into a home in the 1970s
and no trace of the original structure exists. The main building of the Siena
Spirituality Center at Villa Maria was built in 1887 and remodeled in 1910. An
outbuilding on the site dates to the original Villa.




Davids Lane, (Number Seven on the Heritage Map) is part of the connection
linking the Deerfield area with Sagaponack. This road was named after David
Halsey who had a house at the southeast end of the road where it joins Halsey
Lane. Several Halsey houses on Davids Lane date to early 1800, 1900 and
1925.

Long Island Railroad and Summer Visitors (Number Eight on the Heritage Map)

In 1870, the Long Island Railroad extended their tracks through to
Bridgehampton. At that time, the railroad had a policy of agreeing to stop in a
community if private funds built a station. So in 1875, locals purchased land
from the Rose family and built a small wooden station at Deerfield Road.
Within a short time, numbers of visitors from New York City were arriving in
Water Mill during the summer months. At first, families boarded in local
homes around Mecox Bay and along Montauk Highway. The Benedict family
renamed their Old Mill home, The Nowedonah House, and boarded up to 30
guests. The Mecox Inn, built in 1893 on Rose Hill Road, could accommodate
100.

Soon the summer visitors started building their own homes. The first
settlement of second homeowners was along Rose Hill Road, Hayground Cove
and the east side of Mecox Bay. As the west side of Mecox Bay and Mill Creek
developed, residents there petitioned the railroad for a new station further east.
In 1903, they paid to build a large brick station on land purchased from the
McGee family. Trains continued to stop in Water Mill until September 1950.
Today the Station Road depot, retaining most of its architectural features, is a
restaurant. While some housing in this area have been moved or destroyed by
fire, a handful of buildings ranging in age from 1850 to 1900 still exist in this
locality. Part of the former Hiscock Blacksmith shop is incorporated in the back
of a car repair shop on Nowedonah Ave.

Cobb Road Area (Number Nine on the Heritage Map)

Cobb Road was an early north-south road linking the Wickapogue and
Flying Point areas with Head of Pond Road and the roads heading to Towd and
North Sea Harbor. The Halsey, Burnett and Hildreth families extensively
farmed the area for hundreds of years starting in the late 1600s.

In about 1900, five large “Hill Crest Cottages” were built on the
northwest side of Mecox Bay along Mill Creek. These wealthy second
homeowners built a private golf course on either side of north Cobb Road.
Today the golf course is gone, but the clubhouse and water tower remain on the
east side of Cobb Road along with about two dozen historic homes and
outbuildings that create a special sense of place. On the west side of the road




are some agricultural buildings dating to the early 1900s and a Halsey house,
circa 1800.

Other Historic Resources

There are many historic resources scattered throughout the hamlet of
Water Mill that include architecture in the Federal, Greek Revival, Gothic
Revival, Queen Anne and Shingle Style. This narrative has not attempted to list
all these historic properties but a cluster of eight homes at Hayground Road and
Montauk Highway dating from 1800 to 1911 deserve special mention. These
and other fine examples in Water Mill are not included in this report as they are
outside the historic center of Water Mill.

The majority of early homes in Water Mill were built by native craftsmen
using local materials-mainly wood frames with shingle exteriors. Most of these
structures followed East End rural building tradition. Architects were more
likely to be used on the second homes commissioned by New York City
residents.

Sources
1. Town of Southampton Geographic Information System,
http://gis.town.southampton.ny.us

2. Haresign, Marlene, 1996. “Water Mill Celebrating Community, the history of a Long
Island hamlet, 1644-1994.” Water Mill Museum, NY.

3. GAI Consultants, Inc. & Fanning, Phillips & Molnar, 2000. “Cultural Resources
Survey of the Town of Southampton, New York.” (Draft Final Survey Report.)

4. Maps of Water Mill — 1670 — 1900. Halsey, William Donaldson, 1935. “Sketches
from Local History.” reprinted 1962, Yankee Peddler Book Co, Southampton, NY.

5. F.W. Beers, “Atlas of Long Island.” 1873

6. E. Belcher Hyde, “Atlas of Suffolk County, Long Island, NY,
Southside.” 1916, Vol. 2.

7. Town of Southampton Comprehensive Plan Update, 1999. “Historic
Structures Concentration Map,” (page 97).

8. Town of Southampton Comprehensive Plan Update, 1999. “ Existing
Historic Resources Map,” (page 93).
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Water Mill Hamlet Heritage Resource Data Bank

Section Number One on Heritage Map

900-114-2-8. 41 Old Mill Rd. Water-powered grist mill, ca. 1730. Current use museum.
900-114-2-7. 57 Old Mill Road. House, ca. 1830 (Miller’s house).

900-114-2-9. 632 Montauk Hwy. House, ca.1900.

900-114-2-11. 606 Montauk Hwy. House, ca. 1870.

Section Number Two on Heritage Map
900-114-2-13. 16 Old Country Rd. House, ca. 1920.
900-114-2-14. 17 Old County Rd. House, ca.1910.
900-133-1-21.1. 371 Montauk Hwy. House, ca. 1900.
900-133-1-19.1. 357 Montauk Hwy. House, ca. 1900.
900-133-2-17. 364 Montauk Hwy. House, ca. 1890.
900-133-2-15. 336 Montauk Hwy. House, ca. 1920.
900-133-2-13. 312 Montauk Hwy. House, ca. 1790
900-133-1-24.3 21 Old Country Rd. House, ca. 1850.
900-133-1-25. 49 Old Country Rd. House, ca. 1900.

Section Number Four on Heritage Map

900-114-1-40. 720 Montauk Hwy. House, 1901.

900-114-1-39.2. 710 Montauk Hwy. Store./house, ca. 1920. Current use Antiques.

900-114-1-35. 700 Montauk Hwy. House, ca 1810. Current use antique shop.

900-114-1-34. 696 Montauk Hwy. Shop/house ca 1920. Current use Penny Candy Shop.

900-114-1-33. 692 Montauk Hwy. Pharmacy shop, ca. 1920. Current use retail shop.

900-114-1-31 688 Montauk Hwy. original Corwith General Store, ca. 1840. Current use
retail.

900-114-1-28. 2 Old Mill Rd. House, ca. 1890,

Section Numbers Three, Five and Six on Heritage Map

900-114-3-1.1 Water Mill Village Green (17" century) and Corwith windmill, 1813.

900-114-3-2. Water Mill Cemetery, 1729.

900-114-3-3. 743 Montauk Hwy. Water Mill Community House, 1895.

900-114-3-8 755 Montauk Hwy. “The Half -Way House”, former tavern and
stagecoach stop, ca.1800, current use restaurant.

900-114-3-9 773 Montauk Hwy. House, ca. 1925.

900-114-3-10.1 779 Montauk Hwy. House. Craftsman’s style bungalow, 1930, current

use office.

900-114-3-4. 72 Halsey Lane. House, ca. 1880

900-114-3-5. 84 Halsey Lane. House, 1834.

900-114-3-7. 94 Halsey Lane. House, ca.1900

900-114-3- 12 102 Halsey Lane. House, ca. 1900

900-114-3- 14. 112 Halsey Lane. House, ca. 1920

900-114-3- 15 120 Halsey Lane. House, ca. 1900

900-114-3-18.3. 132 Halsey Lane. House, ca. 1930



900-114 -3- 20.5. 115 Halsey Lane. House, 1910.

900-114-3-22. 83 Halsey Lane. House, part of house ca. 1744.

900-114-3-23. 661 Halsey Lane. House, ca.1800 (restored).

900-114-3- 24. 615 Halsey Lane. House, ca. 1910. Current use Siena Spirituality Center.

Section Number Eight on Heritage Map

900- 114-1-52. 50 Station Road. Water Mill train station, 1903. Current use restaurant.

900-114-1-49. 44 Nowedonah Ave. House, ca. 1900.

900-114-1-48.1. 800 Montauk Hwy (Nowedonah Ave.). House, ca. 1850 on
commercial car repair site.

Section Number Nine on Heritage Map

900-114-2-15. 10 Little Cobb Rd. House, ca. 1900.
900-114-2-16. 502 Cobb Rd. House, ca. 1918.

900-114-2-17. 446 Cobb Rd. House, ca. 1900.

900-114-2-18. 4 Little Cobb Rd. House, ca. 1910.
900-114-2-19. 1 Little Cobb Rd. House, ca. 1917.
900-114-2-21. 56 Mecox Rd. House, ca. 1939.

900-114-2-22. 396 Cobb Rd. House, ca. 1900.
900-114-2-24.3. 356 Cobb Rd. House, ca.1915.

900-114-2-33. 296 Cobb Rd. Buildings 1901, ca.1930.
900-114-2-34.2. 328 Cobb Road. House, ca. 1912.
900-114-2-34.3. 326 Cobb Rd. House, ca.1910.

900-114-2-36. 360 Cobb Rd., (Mecox Lane). House, ca. 1914.
900-114-2-38.1. 366 Cobb Rd., (Mecox Lane). House, ca.1914,
900-114-2-39. 59 Mecox Lane. House, ca.1920.
900-114-2-40.2. 45 Mecox Lane. House, ca. 1910.
900-114-2-41.1. 21 Mecox Lane. House, ca.1900.
900-114-2-41.2. 29 Mecox Lane. House, 1890.

900-114-2-42. 9 Little Cobb Rd. House, ca. 1896, renovated
900-114-2-43. 15 Little Cobb Rd. House, ca. 1920.
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Abraham Topping Rose House, Bridgehampton, New York

Prepared by:
GAI CONSULTANTS, INC.
and

FANNING, PHILLIPS & MOLNAR

GAI Project No. 99-150-10
July, 2000 W
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& HIS TUKIU FRESERVATION -

DIVISION FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION

LAGE SURVEY NO. BUILDING NAME(S)

WA-1
WA-2
WA-3
WA-4
WA-5
WA-6
WA-7
WA-8
WA-9
WA-10
WA-11
WA-12
WA-13
WA-14
WA-15
WA-16
WA-17
WA-18
WA-19
WA-20
WA-21
WA-22
WA-23
WA-24
WA-25
WA-26
WA-27
WA-28
WA-29
WA-30
WA-3]
WA-32
WA-33
WA-34

1ira 7

Flying Point Cemetery
Burnett-Jennings House

Halsey House

Squires House

T.R. Ball Water Tower

Corwith Windmill

Water Mill'Cen";etcry

Water Mill Community House/Water Mill Chapel
Half-Way House/ Warren House
Water Mill Train Station/Station Restaurant
Lefevre House

Ludlum House

Villa Maria/Lombard-Ayers House
T.R. Ball House

Lucien Oudin House

Anchel H. Ball House

Theodore and Thomas Halsey House
Hildreth House

Hildreth House

T. R. Ball House and Water Tower
Water Mill/ Water Mill Museum
Asher Benedict House/Nowedonah House
Rosemary Lodge

W. S. Halsey House

David Halsey House

Hayground School

H. R. Halsey House _
Suffolk Hunt Club/Mecox Hotel
Corwith-Jennings House

R. Stewart House

House

House

Halsey House/1780 Antiques

White Fences B&B

- - -

STREET LOCATION =

SE Cor. Flying Pt. & Wickapogue Rds.
703 Flying Point Road

919 Cobb Road

80 Cobb Road

328 Cobb Road

Water Mill Commons

South side Montauk Highway
South side Montauk Highway
755 Montauk Highway
Station Road

720 Montauk Highway

700 Montauk Highway

615 Montauk Highway at Halsey Lane
Mill Creek, west side

Mill Creek, west side

Mill Creek, west ;ide

661 Halsey Lane

559 Halse); Lane

120 Halsey Lane

425 Cobb Road

Old Mill Road

57 Old Mill Road

322 Rose Hill Road

185 Davids Lane

173 Davids Lane

1524 Hayground Rd. at Montauk Hwy.
1414 Montauk Highway

Montauk Highway

386 Rose Hill Road

411 Rose Hill Road

Rose Hill Road and Halsey Lane

136 Rose Hill Road -

978 Montauk Highway

371 Montauk Highway



B b s R A S P PP}

"' "% HISTORIC PRESERVATION |
DIVISION FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ILLAGE SURVEY NO, BUILDING NAME(S) STREET LOCATION =

WA-37" Gideon Halsey-Foster House 500 Head of Pond Road

WA-38 Jennings-Rqse House 459 Head Of Pond Road

WA-39 Squires House 576 Head Of Pond Road

WA-40 Old Water Mill School Ol1d Mill Road

WA-4] Hildreth House 8 Lower Seven Ponds Road

WA-42 Sullivan-Strong House 1072 Deerfield Road

WA-43 Marran House | 1027 Deerfield Road

WA-44 Foster House 513 Deerfield Road

WA-45 Box Farm 78 Mecox Road at Montauk Highway
WA-46 Topping House . 1728 Montauk Highway

WA-47 Martin-Halsey House 132 Halsey Lane

WA-48 Hayground Cemetery Montauk Highway and Windmill Lane
WA-49 Foster/McLane House 84 Montauk Highway at Flying P1. Rd.
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SKETCHES

¢ Sfrom

LOCAL HISTORY

WRITTEN AND COMPILED
: ”

WiLLiaM DoNALDSON HALSEY

The Yankee Peddler Book Company
Southampton, New York




Water Mill ¢.1670

(Compiled by W.D. Halsey for his
book Sketches from Local History)
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Water Mill ¢.1700

(Compiled by W.D. Halsey for his z
book Sketches from Local History)
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Water Mill ¢.1750

(Compiled by W.D. Halsey for his
book Sketches from Local History)
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Water Mill ¢.1800

(Compiled by W.D. Halsey for his
book Sketches from Local History)
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Water Mill ¢.1900

(Compiled by W.D. Halsey for his
book Sketches from Local History)
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Water Mill ¢.1850

(Compiled by W.D. Halsey fqr his
book Sketches from Local History)
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Town of Southampton, NY:
Comprehensive Plan Update, 1996
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